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From: Sean Joseph
To: "Dow, Larry"
Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: RE: 1BW-DUV1214 Duval River Bridge
Date: Monday, February 04, 2013 3:44:14 PM


Hello Larry,
 
In theory the Board would not necessarily require a decommissioning plan to be submitted within
months following the issuance of a licence if the information provided to the Board from the onset
suggests that the licence is be issued for a project that could potentially last for an indefinite period
of time.  However, given that the current licence issued to the above-referenced project is for two
(2) years only, the submission of a decommissioning plan, within months of issuance of the
licence, was included as part of the terms and conditions under the licence.  
 
Your email stated that the hamlet might be interested in keeping the crossing open indefinitely. 
Despite the hamlet’s intention, a decommission plan would still be required to satisfy the relevant
terms and conditions in the licence.  It should be noted that the submission of a decommission plan
would not prevent DFO and/or the hamlet from renewing the licence for the crossing for an
extended period of time.
 
Should you have further questions, please do contact me.
 
Regards,
Sean
 
 
Sean Joseph
Technical Advisor
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From: Dow, Larry [mailto:Larry.Dow@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Sent: February-04-13 10:51 AM
To: NWB Sean Joseph
Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: RE: 1BW-DUV1214 Duval River Bridge
 
Sean,
 
Any updates regarding the decommission plan?
 
The hamlet wants to keep the crossing open for a very long time.
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If they get a 5 or 10 year permit with the intention of renewing into perpetuity, would a
decommission plan be required?
 
Thank You
 
Larry
 
 


From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: January 21, 2013 3:07 PM
To: Dow, Larry
Cc: NWB Sean Joseph
Subject: RE: 1BW-DUV1214 Duval River Bridge
 
Good day Larry, your query has been forwarded to the tech advisor on the file for his response.  I
would say the term requested should be identified in the application and will be taken into
consideration by all parties, including the NWB.  As for the requirement to develop a decommission
plan, I request a response from the tech advisor, directed to yourself and cc’d to me.
Regards,
 


From: Dow, Larry [mailto:Larry.Dow@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Sent: Monday, January 21, 2013 1:13 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 1BW-DUV1214 Duval River Bridge
 
Phyllis,
 
Is it possible to get a permit for a long period ie 5 to 10 years without renewal?
 
The hamlet wants to keep the bridge operational for the foreseeable future and having to renew it
yearly or so might be a problem.
 
If they want to essentially keep the bridge for perpetuity, would they still have to develop a
decommission plan?
 
Thank You
 
Larry
 
 


From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: January 9, 2013 9:43 AM
To: Dow, Larry
Subject: 1BW-DUV1214 Duval River Bridge


Good day Larry.  The only file I can locate that pertains to the Duval Bridge is the one attached.  If
the Hamlet wishes to take over this file it will need to be assigned to them.  The appropriate forms
are attached for your use.
Regards,
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Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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